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TO: ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS

FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP
Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator

DATE: March 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Continuing Education — April 2020

| hope this memo finds each of you enjoying the slightly warmer weather. As we approach the
month of April it is time for you to begin preparing for the coming month’s continuing education.
Throughout the month of April we will review Respiratory Emergencies (with a focus on ventilation &
perfusion) and Stroke / CVA (focusing on the assessment of patients exhibiting signs & symptoms of a
stroke). As you prepare yourself | ask that you review the following protocols:

Tab 800; Section D — Neurologic Assessment
Tab 900; Section U — Respiratory Distress
Tab 900; Section W — Stroke (CVA)

Tab 500; Section F — Capnography

| look forward to seeing all of you in April. If you have any questions or comments, please feel
free to contact any of us at LCEMS education.
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jziehr@-co.lucas.oh.us

2144 Monroe Street * Toledo, Ohio 43604
(419) 213-6532  http://co.Jucas.oh.us Fax: (419) 213-6552
An Equal Opportunity Employer


mailto:jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us

